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From: Amy Blake [amy@blakelaw.org]
Sent:  Thursday, April 29, 2010 9.57 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Document # LO9000054587
.

Please change the address for this company as follows:

The Blake Law Firm, LLC
605 E. Robinson Street, Suite 450
Orlando, FL 32801

This change was effective as of 4/26/2010.
Thank you,

Amy L. Blake

Attorney at Law

The Blake Law Firm, LLC

605 E. Robinson St., Ste. 450
Orlando, FL 32801

P: 407.841.9051

F: 407.841.3817

http: / /www_blakelaw.org

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any transmission of confidential and/or privileged
material to persons or entities other than intended recipients shall not be construed as a waiver of
such privileges or confidence. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prehibited. Any action taken in
reliance of this information by any persons or entities who are not intended recipients is also
prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any

computer.



